Gilliam, Allen

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 12:33 PM

To: '‘Myra Taylor'; Torrence, Rufus

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Torrence, Rufus; Bolenbaugh, Jason; Garner, Cindy; Ramsey, David
Subject: ARO0043401_Jonesboro December 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report Reply_20101220
Myra,

Your December 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report was received 12/17/10, reviewed, deemed
complete and compliant with the Pretreatment Regulations in 40 CFR 403.12(1).

Thank you for your timely report,

Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625

————— Original Message-----

From: Myra Taylor [mailto:mtaylor@jonesborocwl.org]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Torrence, Rufus

Cc: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: PPS Report

Rufus,

Attached is the 2009-2010 Pretreatment Program Status Report. A hard copy was mailed
today.

Thanks

Myra Taylor

Laboratory Supervisor
Pretreatment Coordinator
400 E. Monroe

P. 0. Box 1289
Jonesboro, AR 72401
phone # 870-930-3389

FAX # 870-931-9846
mtaylor@jonesborocwl .org



